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Sarah Rich

From: John Richmond ,RT

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 6:14 PM

To: stevie.dupont@exeloncorp.com; Calvin. Taylor@exeloncorp com;
| jhansi.kandasamy@exeloncorp.com .

Cc: Jeffrey Kulp; Stephen Pindale; Timothy OHara

Subject: . RE: Status of Bays 3, 7, 9, 13, 15,17,19,11 for access by NRC on 11/14

Stevie, thanks for the update.

Tim O'Hara completed the sand bed inspections tdday. At this point in time, we do not anticipate any further
NRC entries into a sand bed. Please feel free to proceed with your planned sand bed repairs, final
inspections, and close-outs.

John Richmond
NRC Senior Inspector

From: stevie.dupont@exeloncorp.com [mailto:stevie.dupont@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008-2:10 PM '

_To: Calvin.Taylor@exeloncorp.com; jhansi.kandasamy@exeloncorp.com; jon.hawkins@exeloncorp.com
Cc: Frances.Miranda@exeloncorp.com; fred.polaski@exeloncorp.com; john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com;
Peter.Tamburro@exeloncorp.com; Richard.Milos@exeloncorp.com; John Richmond; tim.o hara@nrc gov
Subject: Status of Bays 3, 7, 9, 13, 15,17,19,11 for access by NRC on 11/14

Talked wit‘h Fran Miranda and the crews are currently in the bays. A night crew will also be finishing painting. Fran will be
on at 0800 and wil'sniff in the morning. Access for the Bays should be at 1000 11/14. :

| will be in at about 1QOO
Stevie
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contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
“notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
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